

From: Eric Rivas

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 29, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0726-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

1. FAA coordination approval, including the FAA NG T number for each FAA frequency band: Firestorm Labs has not obtained separate FAA spectrum coordination and has not been assigned an FAA NG T-number. The proposed operations include ground testing in San Diego and UAS flight testing at Ocotillo Wells under FAA-authorized flight operations. RF coordination has been completed through AFTRCC, with concurrence from the DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator (WAFC Control No. 26-803; AFTRCC Application No. AFTRCC-APP-2026-1722). 2. AFTRCC coordination approval letter: This document was already submitted, titled "Form 442 AFTRCC Pre-coordination Document" – also attached. This provides AFTRCC and WAFC concurrence. 3. Because the document titled "Question 7 Exhibit" is marked confidential, please submit a request for confidential treatment in accordance with 47 C.F.R. §§ 0.457 and 0.459: This was accidentally marked confidential on the last submission, and since re-uploaded to be marked as non-confidential. 4. Please confirm that this operation will not, under any circumstances, be used for C UAS activities, electronic attack, jamming, or any directed energy function capable of causing harmful interference: Confirmed, this will not be used for any of those functions. 5. Flight altitude in feet (AGL) for the proposed operations: The aircraft (Antenna: Mobile, Ocotillo Wells, California , 33-7-30 N, 116-2-56 W) is authorized up to 9500 ft AGL through our FAA COA. 6. Stop buzzer including name and telephone number: Eric Rivas, 551-486-8057.